



Minutes

<u>Minutes of the Nomination Meeting</u> <u>Held in Grouville Parish Hall on</u> <u>Wednesday, 15 February 2023 at 19:00</u>

PRESENT	Mark Labey – Connétable Daryn Cleworth – Parish Secretary and Minutes
1. Open Meeting	Connétable Labey opened the meeting and welcomed everyone in attendance.
2. Apologies	Apologies were received from the following: Rev Helen Gunton, Recteur – Out of Island
3. Nominations for Procureur du Bien Public	 The Connétable asked for nominations for the role of Procureur du Bien Public. Mr Drew Stirling Livingston was proposed by Mr Christopher Parlett and seconded by: Mrs Sharon Eddie Mr Ben Wheaton Mr Harry Meacham Mrs Vendy Lange-Smith Mrs Petra Leggett Mr Daniel Thebault Mrs Sarah Gray Mr Parlett made the following points in support of Mr Livingston's nomination: Family have been in Grouville since 17th Century. Educated at Victoria College and Cambridge University, where for 2 years he held the position of Student Union Vice President. At 16 years old, he was a Sunday School Teacher Member of Port Bail Association. Treasurer of Grouville Battle of Flowers Association between 2012-2015, then moved on to Chairman from 2015-2018. Presently a Vingtenier for past 3 1/2 years. Works at JFSC, and previously worked in finance industry, so understands financial health of business and the tough decisions that must be made. Qualified accountant, and holds further qualifications in governance, risk, compliance and financial crime prevention. Flexible working enables Mr Livingston to be available all times of the day.

	Mr Parlett then read out the Nomination Form for Mr Livingston.
	Connétable Labey asked if there were any further nominations.
	Mr Peter James le Cuirot was proposed by Mr Michael Labey and seconded by:
	 Mr Peter Le Maistre MrsAnne Elizabeth Viney Mr Christopher Osgood Mr Helier Falle Mrs Victoria Boarder Mr Andrew Labey Mr Eric Gavey Mrs Claire Haithwaite Mr David Cummins
	Michael Labey made the following points in support of Mr Le Cuirot's nomination:
	 Mr Le Cuirot has the experience for the role, having first served the Parish in 1970's as Roads Inspector. Been a member of Roads Committee for 25 years and has served under 6 Constables. Responsible as member of Roads Committee for over half of the Parish's annual budget. Involved in purchase of Parish shed, which was paid off in 3 years. Reliable as he can attend to Parish matters throughout the day if required as he runs his own business. Environmentally aware as he helped to develop a heating system, utilising lube oil and has recycled 35,000 gallons per year over 45 years. Twice awarded Sainsbury's outstanding supplier of the year. President of Grouville Rifle Club. Qualified day skipper for boating. Has given 45 years of service to the Parish. Michael Labey then read out the Nomination Form. There were no further nominations for the role of Procureur du Bien Public. As there were more candidates than vacancies, Connétable Labey informed the meeting that the taking of a poll will be held on Wednesday, 8 March 2023, from 08:00 to 20:00.
4. Nominations for Centenier	The Connétable asked for nominations.
Centemer	There were no nominations for the role of Centenier.
5. Closing Advice	Connétable Labey advised the meeting that only registered voters as at midday the previous day, 14, February 2023 are eligible to vote in this election. As this is a Parish Election, and in accordance with the Elections (Jersey) Law, 2002, there is no Supplementary Register and no Postal and Pre-poll voting facility. Only those voters registered at the cut off can attend the poll in person to vote.

	The Connétable advised the candidates that the Parish's Customer Services Team will be available throughout the build up to polling day for advice and guidance.
6. Meeting Closed	The Connétable closed the meeting at 19:14